CEDAR
RAPIDS

PUBLIC T Agenda: Board of Trustees
L. September 4, 2025, at 4 pm
I rar Community Room, Ladd Library
v

Access, Connection, & Service

Library Board President — Monica Challenger
A. Call to Order
B. Consent Agenda — Action
o Minutes: August 7, 2025

C. Public Comments and Communications
D. Foundation Report — Charity Tyler
E. Friends of the Library Report — Libby Slappey
F. Board Education: Summer Reading Challenge — Kevin Delecki
G. Library Board Committee Reports
o Advocacy Committee — Elsabeth Hepworth, Committee Chair
¢ No Action
o Building Committee — Jade Hart, Committee Chair
¢ No Action
o Finance Committee — Chris Casey, Committee Chair
¢ No Action
o Personnel and Policy Committee — Susie McDermott, Committee Chair
e Action: Policy 2.01 Reconsideration Policy
e Action: Policy 3.08 Right to Protest, Petition, and Assemble
H. Library Director's Report
[.  Old Business
J. . New Business
K. Adjournment

The next Board of Trustees meeting is October 2, 2025 at 4 pm, in the Conference Room, Downtown Library.

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to
participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Jessica Musil, Library Administrative Assistant, at
319.261.7323 or email musilj@crlibrary.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the meeting.



mailto:musilj@crlibrary.org

DRAFT Meeting Minutes
Cedar Rapids Public Library
Board of Trustees

August 7, 2025

Board members in attendance: [President] Monica Challenger, [Vice President] Jeremy Elges, Chris
Casey, Susie McDermott, Elsabeth Hepworth, Jade Hart (in person)

Board members unable to attend: Hassan Selim, Ana McClain, Rafael Jacobo

Staff in attendance: Dara Schmidt, Amber McNamara, Kevin Delecki (in person); Patrick Duggan (via

Zoom)

Others: Charity Tyler, Executive Director, Cedar Rapids Public Library Foundation; Libby Slappey, President,
Friends of the Cedar Rapids Public Library (in person)

A

E.

Call to Order
e Ms. Challenger called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm
Consent Agenda — Action
e Minutes: July 3, 2025
Ms. Hart moved to accept the consent agenda. Ms. Casey seconded. The action carried with
unanimous approval.
Public Comments and Communications
e There being none, the meeting continued
Foundation Report — Charity Tyler

e Ms. Tyler reported. The Foundation is excited to host the Back to School Social again this
year — the last event was 2019. This year’s event will include two school buses — one for
exploration and one for rides — outside the downtown library on 4™ Avenue, which will be
closed from the railroad tracks to 5% Street. Corda Credit Union, an event sponsor, and
other volunteers will lead activities to honor kids graduating from Dolly Parton's
Imagination Library (DPIL) and starting kindergarten this fall. In addition, the event will
include two story time events.

e The Foundation is also planning their Van Vechten Society Brunch on September 7. Seven
new blocks will be added to the recognition wall to honor individuals for their memorial
or estate gifts. Many family members will be at the event. Invitations have been sent.

e Ms. Tyler is working toward closing the Inspiring Big Dreams campaign. They are working
on ways to connect donors to the project as construction continues toward completion.

Friends of the Library Report — Libby Slappey

e Ms. Slappey reported. Friends of the Library will sell children’s books at the Back to
School Social as well as participating with other volunteers in support of the event.
Summer sales are going well with the Farmers Market though one July date was canceled
due to storms. The following market day was record setting, earning over $3,000.

e Amazon sales continue to do well. Ms. Slappey highlighted a recent sale for a book. The
volunteer team seems to have an eye for what will sell on Amazon.

e Ms. Slappey wanted to formally thank the library staff. First, staff are very helpful when
community members stop at the library to donate materials for future sales. Sometimes,
this includes large donations, ranging from a few boxes up to 25. She appreciates the
assistance so Friends can accept donations at any time during open hours at both
locations. Second, she wanted to thank library staff for allowing extra space and staging
of materials as well as coordination ahead of the weekend sales. It is very helpful to
ensure well run sales.



F.

G.

Board Education: Strategic Plan — Dara Schmidt

Ms. Schmidt reported. She handed out printed copies of the strategic plan and
highlighted key pieces from the digital document. In May, the board approved the plan;
since then, library leadership made plans on how to implement it. The executive summary
expresses our excitement in the work ahead for our community with the mission, vision,
and strategic priorities.

Under Access, Ms. Schmidt will lead the initiative Adjust to financial realities in year one,
starting this July. She will work with the Finance Committee and Senior Management
Team to make decisions by February 2026 as we open a new library. We need a strategy
to grow as a library system with anticipated drops in property tax revenue as well as
function at its best for the community.

Library staff will work on three Connection initiatives in year one. Some of the work has
already started in the planning stages and will be essential to open the new library. The
Programming team held a staff retreat this past spring to start discussions and write goals
on Embrace the span of essential literacy and offer tailored supports based on community
need. Public Service and Programming will work together in two parts for Meet
community partners where they are to enhance support for those in crisis. This year-long
initiative will start with Public Service to review data and identify target populations and
associated community partners to support downtown behavior intervention. Following
this work, Programming will implement two new or modified partnership/outreach
opportunities to promote library service and expectations outside the crisis cycle to
reduce behavior issues in those target populations. Ms. Challenger asked about the
possibility of re-engaging partners in work they no longer provide. Ms. Schmidt noted
that this is certainly possible as the pilot gets underway. In July 2026, we'll re-examine the
data to inform and modify work in year two. In addition, we'll work on increasing and
improving collections for Prepare for a new building as part of a cohesive library system
with two branches with unique services and populations. The goal also includes grand
opening plans.

For Service, Advocate for our future will run the full fiscal year. Community Relations
Manager Amber McNamara with Ms. Schmidt plan to research how to be strategic while
being responsive to local, state, and federal aims. This will help them to develop effective
goals. The Urban Library Council (ULC) Annual Forum conference will discuss this topic in
October. Our library will attend and hopes to bring back many key takeaways.

The library's new video promoting the mission was played for attendees. The Community
Relations’ Media Intern created the video. Her work, which focused on high interest and
quick videos, increased social media engagement. The video will be posted on social
media accounts soon.

Library Board Committee Reports

Advocacy Committee — Elsabeth Hepworth, Committee Chair
o Ms. Hepworth reported. The committee continues to make use of the advocacy
toolkit, sharing about access to library materials. For example, inter-library loan
materials are now distributed through a new delivery system. This isn't necessarily
impacting our patrons but it is impacting the speed in which other patrons
outside of our library system receive materials. We used to get daily service
through lowa Shares but now it's down to once a week, significantly reducing our
materials across the state outside of the Metro Library Network libraries.
Building Committee — Jade Hart, Committee Chair
o Ms. Hart reported. There are three major projects for the library at this time:
Westside Library construction project and downtown'’s roof replacement and
Urban Plaza refresh.
o The Westside Library project has experienced some delays with the rain that have
not impacted the overall timeline. Sandberg Lane has been poured, and pending
permits, they hope to connect it to 20t SW soon. Exterior is nearing completion



with the roof and the masonry walls especially after the basement stairs are

dropped in. The building should be enclosed by October. Inside the building,
teams are framing walls to prepare for dry wall. A group is meeting to discuss
collections and shelving needs for an ideal opening collection we can expand.

o The recommended vendor for the Urban Plaza project will go to City Council for
approval at the August 12 meeting. It did come in over budget but this has been
resolved. Following approval and contracts, we can schedule a pre-construction
meeting. Until then, we won't know a timeline. Historically, work starts within
weeks after the meeting. Ms. Tyler noted that the Library Foundation is proud to
provide a majority of the funding for this project.

o T&K Roofing has completed the major tear off and re-installation of the roof
membrane. Now, the sheet metal team is re-attaching the metal caps along the
roof's parapet. The project is still on track to be complete by mid-August.

e Finance Committee — Chris Casey, Committee Chair
o Ms. Casey noted there is no report because June financials are not available yet
as the fiscal year closes.
e Personnel and Policy Committee — Susie McDermott, Committee Chair
o Ms. McDermott shared that the committee has no report or policies for review.
H. Library Director's Report
e Ms. Schmidt reported. Although we do not have June financials, we do have end of fiscal
year statistics with comparisons to FYs 23 and 25 in the packet. This is the first time since
COVID that we haven't had a natural disaster for two years in a row that impacts service.
The data shows that we have been consistent in our service from this year to last year.
Annual visitors were about the same. For meeting rooms, reservations were down but
number of users increased as people are starting to have larger meetings again. Physical
circulation went down a little bit but overall circulation increased slightly. Cardholder data
is also relatively consistent. Ms. Schmidt feels good about the data and is looking forward
to the growth we'll experience next year when the new library opens.
I. Old Business
e There being no old business, the meeting continued.
J. New Business
e There being no new business, the meeting continued.
K. Adjournment
e There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:59 pm.

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be held on Thursday, September 4, 2025, at 4 pm in the
Community Room, Ladd Library



2A

The Gazette e Monday, August 18, 2025

IOWA TODAY

GOVERNMENT NOTES

C.R. Council awards contract for library project

Also, Marion officials to
discuss aquatics center
project this week

The Gazette

The downtown Cedar
Rapids Public Library is
set to get a “refresh” this
fall thanks to an upcom-
ing construction project.

Cedar Rapids City
Council members last
week approved a $284,900
contract with Valentine
Construction to move
forward with the “down-
town library plaza re-
fresh project.”

The refresh aims to
enhance the library’s
plaza area to meet com-
munity needs and aes-
thetic standards, per a
bid posting seeking inter-
ested contractors.

Crews will replace
deteriorated plaza pavers
with a more durable ma-
terial and an improved
design that will increase
accessibility into the
building off Fourth Av-
enue SE. Project comple-
tion is set for Oct. 31.

Funding for the re-
fresh project will come
from the Cedar Rapids
Public Library Foun-
dation using a fund
designated specifically
for maintenance and im-
provements at the down-
town library.

MARION OFFICIALS
TO DISCUSS AQUATICS
CENTER PROJECT

Marion City Council
members this week will
discuss whether to move
forward with a proposed
aquatics center project.

Council members
will discuss the matter
Tuesday at their regular
4 p.m. work session. The
discussion will revolve
around the scope of the
proposal and the com-
munity feedback from
a survey conducted last
month.

In the survey, resi-
dents were presented
with two base options —
one with a wave pool and
one without — as well as
with a series of “alterna-
tives” or potential addi-
tions such as pickleball
courts, playground area
and/or park pavilion.

The first base project
came with a $42 million
price tag, jumping to
$46 million with a wave
pool. The alternatives
had a combined cost of
$4.8 million, although
residents were able to
provide individual feed-
back on each amenity.

Per preliminary find-
ings reported last week
to the Marion Park
Board, a total of 3,240
people responded to the
survey with a fairly even
distribution across the
city’s four wards.

Early analysis shows
general support among
residents for a new
aquatics center, although
some cost reductions
would likely be needed
to reach the 60 percent
voter approval needed
to pass the ballot refer-
endum to finance the
project.

Consultants and city
staff will discuss those
findings and respon-
dents’ comments in
more detail at Tuesday’s
meeting, and council
members will discuss po-
tential cost-saving oppor-
tunities and next steps.

THE GAZETTE

The downtown Cedar Rapids Public Library at 450 Fifth Ave. SE.

FAIRFAX NAMES NEW
CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Fairfax officials have
tapped Chris Philipp as
the next city administra-
tor.

The city announced
Philipp’s selection last
week on its social media
channels. He was one
of two finalists for the
position, which was held
most recently by Dustin
Stambaugh.

Philipp served most
recently as the Fairfax
building administrator.
In his new role as city
administrator, he will
be responsible for guid-
ing the city’s strategic
direction and overseeing
day-to-day municipal op-
erations.

His work will be done
at the direction of the
Fairfax City Council and
will act as an in-between
for the council, depart-
ment heads and other
city staff. He will be
paid an annual salary of
$100,000.

C.R. SCHOOL BOARD
RENEWS INSTRUCTIONAL
SUPPORT LEVY

The Cedar Rapids
school board last week
approved renewing the
Instructional Support
Levy that partially funds
professional develop-
ment for staff, curricu-
lum, support for English
Language Learners,
HomeSchool Assistance
Program support, and
test materials.

The levy will provide
$9 million to support pro-
fessional development
for staff and curriculum
costs for the 2025-26
school year.

The existing five-year
levy ends June 30, 2026. It
is funded through prop-
erty taxes and income
surtax.

The school board ap-
proved renewing the levy
for an additional five
years.

MARION, MONARCH
RESEARCH TO
DISTRIBUTE FREE TREES

The city of Marion is
once again partnering
with Monarch Research
Project to distribute free
trees to area residents.

The primary goal of
the program is to provide
residents with native
trees to plant in the right
of way along city streets
that run adjacent to pri-
vate property in hopes of

bolstering the urban tree

canopy.
Residents and land-
owners who commit to
planting, watering and
protecting the trees as
they become established
can register for up to

three, 3-gallon trees from

Monarch Research.
Registration is now
open, and residents have
until Sept. 13 to express
interest. For more infor-

mation, visit the city’s
urban forestry page at
cityofmarion.org.

LINN COUNTY TO
HOST ‘CANCER IN
THE WORKPLACE’
ROUNDTABLE

Linn County Public
Health is set to host a
roundtable discussion
next month on cancer
in the workplace.

The public event will
take place from 8:30
to 10 a.m. Wednesday,
Sept. 10, at the United
Fire Group building at
118 Second Ave. SE in
Cedar Rapids.

Iowa is second in the
nation when it comes to
new cancer diagnoses,
according to studies
from the Iowa Cancer
registry.

Per an event posting,
the Linn County round-
table looks to recognize
the burden cancer
places on individuals,
communities and em-
ployers with the goal of
helping to “equip busi-
ness owners with tools
to confront cancer in
the workplace.”

All Linn County em-
ployers and business
owners are welcome
to attend, particularly
those who run small
businesses. The event
is free, but attendees
are asked to preregister
online at bit.ly/LinnCo-
Cancer.

APPLICATIONS OPEN
FOR IOWA CITY’S DEER
MANAGEMENT PLAN

The City of Iowa City
is inviting prospective
bow hunters and prop-
erty owners to partici-
pate in the 2025-26 deer
bow hunting season.

The bow hunting
season, which will take
place from Sept. 20 to
Jan. 10, 2026 is part of
the city’s long term
deer management plan.
One part of the plan
includes an urban bow
hunting season each

(USPS 95-680)

Established Jan. 10, 1883, and published
daily digitally and on Wednesdays, Saturdays
and Sundays in print at 116 Third St. SE, Cedar
Rapids, lowa, 52401. Periodicals postage paid
at Cedar Rapids, lowa, and additional mailing

offices.

The Gazette is a publication of Gazette
Communications Inc., a Folience company.

Subscription rates by carrier $9 per week;

IA 52401.

$491.50 per year, 3-day print delivery with
digital access. Out-of-state delivery $653.60 per
year, 3-day print delivery with digital access.
POSTMASTER: Send address changes to
The Gazette, 116 Third St. SE, Cedar Rapids,

Subscription Service: (319) 398-8333.
General number: (319) 398-8211.

(Contributed photo)

year through 2029.

The city also has some
non lethal management
efforts and is hoping to
be granted permission to
conduct a sharpshooting
season by the Iowa DNR
for 2026.

Bow hunting is not
allowed on private prop-
erty without approval
from property owners.
Any property owner in-
terested in opening their
land up for bow hunters
should contact Hunt
Coordinator Lt. Zach
Diersen, at (319) 356-5276
or diersen@iowa-city.
org. Any prospective bow
hunter is invited to ap-
ply on the city’s website

icgov.org/deer or in per-
son at the police depart-
ment.

JOHNSON COUNTY FOOD
POLICY COUNCIL HOSTS
FILM SCREENING

The Johnson County
Food Policy Council is
inviting residents to
Land & Heart: Local
Food Shorts, a film
screening event from 7
to 9 p.m. Aug. 28 at Film-
Scene at The Chauncey,
404 E College St., Iowa
City.

The event is a col-
laboration between
FilmScene and the John-
son County Food Policy

Council, which aims to
provide information to
the Board of Supervisors
about agricultural and
other food issues.

The event is free to
attend though organiz-
ers are asking interested
community members
to reserve tickets at ic-
filmscene.org/film/land-
heart-local-food-shorts.

SIDEWALKS AROUND I.C.
SENIOR CENTER TO BE
TEMPORARILY CLOSED

Beginning today, parts
of the sidewalk around
the Iowa City Senior
Center will be closed to
facilitate door and win-
dow replacement proj-
ects at the center.

Additionally, the
Washington Street en-
trance may be closed at
certain times through
the project. Entrances
near the alleyway on the
northside of the building
and through the skywalk
from the Clock Tower
Parking ramp will re-
main open.

The schedule of the
closure is as follows:

® The north sidewalk,
300 Block of Washington
Street, will be closed
Aug. 18-28, Sept. 3-4, and
Sept. 8-17

e The west sidewalk,
Linn Street between
Washington Street and
alley, will be closed Aug.
26-29, Sept. 3-4, and Sept.
12-23

Government Notes is published
Mondays and contains updates
from area governmental bodies.
The Gazette’s Grace King, Grace
Nieland and Megan Woolard
contributed.

The Gasette

lowa ldeas

Driving lowa Forward.

Experience
together.

Host a viewing party for
lowa ldeas 2025

Share the excitement of the lowa Ideas 2025
conference with friends and colleagues.

Register your viewing party today at
iowaideas.com.

’ October 02 + 03

REGISTER NOW AT IOWAIDEAS.COM




To: Chris Casey, Finance Committee Chair

From: Dara Schmidt

Date: 8/28/2025

Subject:  August Committee Meeting Financial Report

FY26 Budget

July Financials
Since we are only reporting the first month of the fiscal year, there are no significant details or
concerns. More details will be provided as we move into the fiscal year.

Café Contract
After discussion with the Finance and Leadership of the Board Committees, Library staff will
prepare and release an RFP for a new café vendor.

Janitorial Contract

The current contract with FBG expires in November. The Library is working with City purchasing
to release a new RFP for janitorial services. The request will include current service levels and an
amendment for later add-ons is expected once Westside Library service begins.

Materials Budget

In the midst of FY25, the City of Cedar Rapids received a new opinion from their bond attorneys
stating that digital collections where the library does not hold permanent ownership cannot be
purchased through bond funds. This change means that for FY27 budget requests, the Library
intends to adjust the $500K total CIP materials budget to approximately $300K and maintain the
overall budget by increasing operations by $200K. This is not an increase or decrease in budget,
merely a reallocation of funds due to new rules interpretations. For FY26, the Library is working
with the Finance department to reallocate current funds to ensure a continued digital collection.

FY27 Budget
The FY27 budget process is expected to begin in October.



CEDAR
RAPIDS

Library

Board Policy 2.01

Reconsideration of Material

This policy functions as a procedure to be used by individuals or groups seeking a reconsideration of
library materials held in the library collection.

Library customers may request books or other materials to be added to the collection. The Cedar
Rapids Public Library Board of Trustees supports intellectual freedom and subscribes to the principles
of the American Library Association Library Bill of Rights. The library staff applies the criteria described
in the Library Bill of Rights and the Library’s Collection Development Policy to provide books and
materials that reflect the diversity of viewpoints within the community.

The board recognizes that individuals may question library materials that do not support their tastes
and views. Library staff is available to discuss concerns, and identify options and alternate materials. If
concerns are not satisfied through a discussion with staff, residents of the city of Cedar Rapids may
request a formal reconsideration of library materials.

The board has adopted a process for the formal reconsideration of library materials. This process
ensures that questions about specific items in the collection are handled in a prompt and consistent
manner. Requests for Reconsideration are taken by the library’s Materials Manager. The Materials
Manager assigns at least two additional staff members to review the material in question and make a
recommendation. The Library Director will make a final decision to keep or remove the material.

The material in question will remain in the collection and available to patrons during the
reconsideration process. Items the Library Director deems appropriate for the collection will not be
removed except by court order.

Adopted: 2/7/2013
Last Review: 4/4/2019, 9/4/2025
Revised: 12/02/2021, 02/02/2023


http://www.ala.org/ala/issuesadvocacy/intfreedom/librarybill/index.cfm
http://www.fauquiercounty.gov/government/departments/library/index.cfm?action=policy-selection

Board Policy 2.01

Request for Reconsideration of Material

Author:
Title:
Date request received by staff: Staff initials:
Materials Manager Staff Committee Library Director

Type of Material: [ ] Book [] Movie [] Music [ ] Digital [ ] Game [ ] Other

1. Describe your concern about the material. Please be specific including page numbers.

2. What do you believe is the central theme of this material?

3. Inyour opinion, is there anything good about this material, any redeeming quality?

4. Are you aware of any professional or literary reviews of this material?

5. What materials can you suggest to counterbalance the point of view of this material?

6. Did you read/watch the entire material?

Name:

Representing: [ ] Self [ ] Organization:

Address:

Telephone: Email:

Adopted: 2/2013
Revised: 09/2015, 12/02/2021, 02/02/2023



CEDAR
RAPIDS

Library

Board Policy 3.08

Right to Protest, Petition, and Assemble

At the Cedar Rapids Public Library (“Library”), we value civic engagement and free expression of ideas.
People have the right to protest, petition, and assemble on public property. The Library has the right to
place reasonable and viewpoint-neutral restrictions on such activities.

The purpose of a library is to provide a place for reading, writing, and quiet contemplation. People may
not engage in disruptive behavior within the Library or interfere with library patrons’ quiet use and
enjoyment of the Library. Accordingly, people may not protest, solicit signatures, petition, or assemble in
large groups with the purpose of protesting or petitioning within the Library, unless they are in meeting
space reserved by a member of the group for that purpose. People are welcome to attend public
programs at the Library, subject to occupancy restrictions, but are required to follow all Library policies.

People may petition, protest, and gather in groups on public sidewalks or areas on Library property that
are designated by the Library in its sole discretion from time to time for the purpose of public discourse.
People may not protest or gather in a way that interferes with patrons’ ability to enter and exit the Library
safely and without obstruction. Those intending to gather for purposes of protesting or petitioning are
asked to contact the Library twenty-four hours in advance to identify the currently designated areas.

Gatherings shall not impede motor vehicle or pedestrian traffic or disrupt any regularly conducted Library
activities or programs.

People participating in assembling, protesting, or petitioning at the Library or within a Library meeting
space shall be subject to and abide by the Library’s policies, including the behavior policy. People
gathering inside the Library are subject to Library’s operating hours and may not be in the Library outside
of those hours. The presence of protesters or petitioners on or near Library property in no way constitutes
an endorsement by the Library of the viewpoints expressed by such protesters or petitioners.

Failure to follow Library policies may result in removal from Library property and/or official action.

Adopted: 07/06/2023
Reviewed: 9/4/2025




CEDAR
RAPIDS

Library

Director's Report

Programs
100 L L
Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025 Mar 2025

@ Downtown @Ladd @Outreach

6K

4K

) UULuublb
Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025 Mar 2025

@ Downtown @ Ladd @ Outreach

May 2025

May 2025

Fiscal Year 2026 to Date Statistics
July for September Board Meeting

42
81
54

Jul 2025 1 77

# of Programs

1,008

h 8,783

Jul 2025

# of Attendees

Programming spent this month wrapping up Summer Reading, and getting ready for Fall! 2025 was another very
successful Summer Reading Challenge, with all participation metrics within 10% in either direction of last year's record
setting numbers. Surveys have also been sent out to all staff members to learn what is working well across the library,
and possible improvements for next year and beyond. Many thanks to the entire library team for their promotion,
participation, and hard work surrounding the Summer Reading Challenge, and a special thanks to our Seasonal
employees, who gave up their summer breaks from school and work to help the library be successful.

Looking ahead to Fall, we are in the midst of planning our school outreach and putting the final touches on in-library

programs. Keep an eye out for some pretty exciting events!

I received a call from a patron asking if we had any resources/programs for
people learning or speaking German language. My immediate answer was
'no, | am sorry we do not'. But then | started peeling the layers in the
question and gave her not one but several options: Mango Languages,
foreign language films (DVDs) in German, books on learning German, a
suggestion to post on Cedar Rapids-specific social media groups and
making meeting room reservations at the library (yes, free of cost!) for the
group's weekly/monthly meeting and last but not the least...a suggestion to
use the 'suggest a program' link on the library's website. It was a win-win
situation. Patron felt satisfied with the options that they had and felt they
were set for success after our conversation. | felt satisfied that we have so
much to offer and 'no' is never an answer here. - Sampurna Ghosh, Public
Service Associate

I was helping a young man, 24, at the
Lary A. Nelson Center with a resume
and when he learned that I'm from the
Library, he said "No way! | have my first
pass from here today and I'm using it to
go to the Library and hopefully get my
reading prizes! | did the summer
reading program while | was in jail and
it kept me sane. My fiancé helped me
record my minutes all summer!" He was
so excited and it was seriously adorable.
- Erin Norwood, Opportunity Center
Coordinator



CEDAR
RAPIDS

a] PUBLIC == Fiscal Year 2026 to Date Statistics
LI rar July for September Board Meeting
N

Borrowing & Collections

23,968 17,957 46,470 373 88,370

Databases Digital Physical Technology Total

100K

Physical Circulation, by Location

16,046
‘ SOK
30,424 0K
Jul 2024 Sep2024  Nov2024  Jan2025  Mar2025  May 2025 Jul 2025

@®Downtown @Ladd

® Databases @Digital @Physical

The Materials Department is beginning the process of planning layouts and shelving capacity for the new Westside
Library. Some materials staff met with OPN and vendor representatives for LFI (Library Furniture International) to review
shelving options. We discussed several fun and creative shelving options for the children’s collection to make things easy
and accessible for our littlest patrons. Most of the current collection at Ladd will move to the new building after weeding
out some worn materials. Some new materials will refresh the collection before opening in the new building.

Based on our renewed contract with Polaris, the Metro Library Network has new text and notification service through
Polaris rather than another vendor. So far, this has been a smooth transition and allows us to modify these processes
more easily.

Volunteers

In early August, volunteers helped the library wrap
up the Summer Reading program at our End of

400 g Summer Carnival event. Eight volunteers helped host
this event by volunteering over 26 hours collectively.
These volunteers assisted with crafts, hosted games,

Volunteer Hours

5 4 7 200 173 handed out snacks, greeted patrons, and ran a
dance/hula room. Volunteers help make large-scale
Total Hours 4 events like this possible for our library and our
0 u community.

@ Downtown @Ladd @ Other .
Volunteer Hours in July 2025: 490




CEDAR
RAPIDS

2 PUBLIC == Fiscal Year 2026 to Date Statistics
LI rar July for September Board Meeting
N
Visits

11,510

43,399

. . 31,889
Physical Visits

@® Downtown @ Ladd

40K $=nma e _._,.—_'_:'_':_._, ,'_-::::."
-......"‘¢!‘=::::'::::::::::_._:--.,.; -‘,‘_--.",:-
30K
Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025 Mar 2025 May 2025 Jul 2025

@ Previous Rolling Year @ Current Rolling Year

The Public Service Team is ready for another school year to start. We
saw great success this summer and the team did a tremendous job
supporting the amazing work our Programming Department put in
the Summer Reading Program. Overall, staff had many meaningful
interactions with library patrons of all ages who participated in the
program. We saw many returning users and welcomed many users
into the library!

As school starts, we are especially excited to build on the amazing
work we put into building relationships with our teen population
over the summer. While we saw challenging situations towards the
end of the school year and the start of the summer, the team did a
great job addressing the behavior and establishing relationships
which we hope will carry us forward into the new school year.

One day while on the floor, | was
straightening shelves and roaming. | noticed
a patron standing near the shelves and
looking around so | approached her and
asked if she needed any assistance finding
something. She smiled and said that she was
from out of state but she would come in
occasionally when she was visiting family. She
went on to say that she loved Ladd Library
and it was always such a nice experience for
her when she visited. - Lexi Bibbs, Public
Service Associate

Technology Access

PC Uses
The Technology Solutions team is beginning to
66,547 make plans for tech equipment that will either
50K 27425 need to be moved from Ladd over to the new
- building or purchased new before opening.
0K Many of the supply chain issues have eased in
@ Downtown @ Ladd recent years but the team wants to leave

sufficient lead time for purchased equipment to
get here in time. This team will also work on

253,733 121327 installation of public computers, self-checkout

kiosks, and other library technology in the
Virtual Visits WiFi Sessions building.




CEDAR
RAPIDS

Library

Fiscal Year 2026 to Date Statistics
July for September Board Meeting

300

200
: I I
0

Jan 2025 Mar 2025 May 2025 Jul 2025

Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024

4K

Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024

@ Downtown @Ladd

0K

Jan 2025 Mar 2025 May 2025 Jul 2025

Meeting Room Use

157

192

# of Reservations

465

2,590

3,055

# of Users

Meetings rooms were often occupied with the energy of summer programming this month. Overall, there were a total of
about 192 reservations serving 3,055 patrons. Groups of all types met at the library, again, this month. The shift in the
seasons was also apparent as sports groups met to coordinate the new season and educators were preparing for the fall.
There were also homeschoolers and exam takers using the library this month. Other noteworthy reservations were peer
support groups including Mental Health First Aid training for Lived Experience Council, advocacy groups and St. Vincent

DuPaul’s Back2Work programs planners.

Community Relations is working on our
FY2025 Annual Report, which will be
ready in October. It's a great
opportunity to review all the amazing
programs and services offered
throughout the year, and highlight the
stories of impact in our community. We
are always amazed at the amount of
incredible work that is done in a single
year by our library team.

We are also taking time to update
our Brand Book. This is our reference
guide for branding throughout the
organization and helps us maintain a
clean and consistent brand.

Two patrons came in after someone at their bank said the library would be
a good place to get the help they needed. There was a boy and his
grandfather. The boy's mother and grandfather's daughter had passed
away in 2024, and left expired cash cards with balances on them. They
were attempting to get the balance off the cards for the son. We called the
card company who told us the documents we had to submit in order to
move forward. We submitted the documents they requested and they told
us to contact them in two business days. The next week the two patrons
came back and we contacted the card company, who requested more
documents. This dynamic continued over several weeks, and included
getting a document notarized at one point as well (shout out to Kristine!).
After submitting documents multiple times a week, over several weeks (we
joked that we were having reqular Tuesday and Friday afternoon meetups),
the card company finally said they were sending a new card with the
transferred balance to the two patrons. - Wes Shirley, Branch Supervisor




Calendar of Initiatives: FY26-27 Plan Year One

Initiative JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Access

Ensure everyone can experience the power of the library
Adjust to financial realities *

Connection ! ! [ | | | |

Foster meaningful relationships between people, ideas, and resources

Embrace the span of essential literacy (ex: early, health, digital, economic, etc.) and offer --
tailored supports based on community need

Prepare for a new building as part of a cohesive library system with two branches with unique -
services and populations
Meet community partners where they are to enhance support for those in crisis




	Board Agenda 9.4.2025
	Board Minutes 8.7.2025
	TheGazette_20250818_A02
	September Finance Memo
	2.01 Reconsideration Policy
	3.08 Right to Protest Petition and Assemble
	Board Statistics Dashboard FY25 July for September
	CRPL Strategic Plan FY26 Calendar



